Stamford Harbor Master’s Report 4/18/2017

Moorings

e Mooring status (as of 4/18/2017);
o Approved - 71
o Under Review - 00
o Approval on hold - 04
o Expired, not renewed/no response - 11

Harbor Activity

Garbage and Debris

On 3/28/2017 | attended a planning meeting for the 2017 Harbor Fest event. Sgt. Monck (Police Harbor Unit)
and Commissioner Redniss on behalf of the Commission were also present. It is shaping up to be another
worthwhile event promoting the harbor. | emphasized that as on-the-water activities were added to and
increased, resources must also be given to the Police Harbor Unit to ensure public safety and incident response.
The season has not yet properly started and already we again have problems with speeding boats (from
Greenwich) within the harbor. This past weekend, the Deputy Harbor Master saw a large motor yacht speeding
and causing a notable wake in the west branch. Having identified himself to the operator, the errors were
pointed out at which point the vessel operator was abusive and carried on. | fear that this type of behavior will
increase with the limited visible presence available on the water.

Harbor Commission Boat

The Harbor Commission (Master) boat returned from maintenance at Rex Marine, Norwalk, to service on
Sunday March 27%.
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Other

e | have again accepted an invitation to attend the Stamford Yacht Club Commissioning Ceremony on May 13"
and will attend as a representative of the Harbor and the Commission.

e OnApril 5™, | was re-appointed by the State Governor as Harbor Master for Stamford for a further term, expiring
on June 30%™ 2020. | attach a copy of the letter for record.

e |received the attached letter concerning repair of a floating dock in Dolphin Cove. The writer had been referred
to me by Commissioner Adelberg who may have more details. | am not sure if input from the Commission is
needed.

Respectfully submitted

Captain Eric Knott State Harbor Master
Captain Yale Greenman State Deputy Harbor Master
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Dannel P. Malloy

GOVERNOR
STATE OF CONNECTICUT

April 5, 2017

Eric Knott
65 Ogden Road
Stamford, CT 06905

Dear Mr. Knott,

Pursuant to Sections 4-1 and 15-1 of the Connecticut General Statutes, it is my pleasure and

privilege to reappoint you as the Harbor Master for the harbors and navigable waterways of

Stamford, to serve for a term ending June 30, 2020, or until a successor 1s appointed and has
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qualified, whichever 1s longer.
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Honorable Denise Merrill, Secretary of the State

Honorable Kevin Lembo, Comptroller

Messrs. John Geragosian and Robert Kane, Auditors of Public Accounts

Carrie Rose, Legislative Library

Commissioner Robert Klee, Department of Energy and Environmental and Protection
Brian Thompson, Department of Energy and Environmental Protection

John Pinto, President, Connecticut Harbor Management Commission

Dr. Damian Ortelli, Chairman, Stamford Harbor Management Commission

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR ¢ STATE CAPITOL
210 CAPITOL AVENUE, HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT 06106
TEL (860)566-4840  FAX (860)524-7396 * www.governor.ct.gov
Governor.Malloy@ct.gov



Gary E. Kalan MD
261 Dolphin Cove Quay
Stamford, CT 06902

April 15, 2017

Mr. Eric Knott

Harbor Master

Stamford Harbor Management Commission
90 Magee Avenue

Stamford, CT 06902

Dear Mr. Knot,

| am writing regarding my property at 261 Dolphin Cove Quay and my desire to replace
a dock which had previously existed at my property. Please find attached a copy of the
original plan and approval from the State of Connecticut Department of Environmental
Protection for a dock which was constructed by Mr. William Erdman in 1987.

This dock was subsequently replaced in 2005 by Mr. Werner Wind. | have attached a
copy of the invoice which demonstrates that this dock consisted of a 6 by 16 % foot float
which was accessed by a 32” by 36 foot aluminum ramp. At the present time there are
a set of dolphin piles which remain from this dock.

It is my desire to replace this structure as it previously existed.

| appreciate your attention to this matter, and look forward to hearing back from the
Harbor Management Commission.

Sincerely,

Gary Kalan
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